City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #FAS 5120

 Aerial Equipment Inspection, Repair & Overhaul Services 
Addendum 

Updated on: 05/22/2020

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # FAS 5120 titled Aerial Equipment Inspection, Repair & Overhaul Services released on 05/07/2020.  The due date and time for responses is 05/28/2020 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	Original bid Bid # FA2 5042 requirement below was left out of Bid # FAS 5120. Is this intentionally removed from bid requirement?

Section 3. Minimum Qualifications; Vendor must have a local complete repair/warranty facility within 200-mile radius of FFD shop located at 255 S Spokane St, Seattle WA 98134.  Facility shall be enclosed, large enough to bring aerial in and off the truck and fully equipped with hydraulic gears and other related equipment in order to conduct a full overhaul, repair or replacement services.  


	Yes.
	

	2
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	In part 1 of the Bid Offer Sheet, the price for column G states “Base bid for labor and materials to perform testing, disassembly, inspection, reassembly, retesting and dielectric certification on each aerial unit.” 

If I understand- supply a cost for those items only, Correct?


	Yes
	

	3
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	Suppose that a unit was tested, disassembled, inspected and an itemized list of parts cost and labor was supplied and the city decided not to rebuild the unit- .

What new components would be required when re-assembling such unit?


	Pre-inspection should determine if the unit is repairable. If the unit is irreparable the unit would be scrapped and not reassembled.
	

	4
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	After testing, disassembly, and inspection of the disassembled unit, Then according to  ITB FA2 5120- General Requirements, item 13, we would submit an itemized list of components with cost and labor for those part in need of replacement- correct? This when we supply to the City of Seattle a Labor and Material cost for all the other required items to be replaced, refurbished, torn down, inspected and re-assembled as specified under the headings of Aerial Work Platforms Requirements, Hydraulic and PTO Systems, Outrigger and Stabilizer Requirements, Electrical Requirements, Pickup and Delivery Requirements and Warranty items?


	Yes. First estimate should be prior to disassembly for parts and labor. Final estimate should include all additional parts and labor cost after disassembly and inspection. 
	

	5
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	In the Specifications Sheet, Attachment #2, Under General Requirements: Item #3, in the Adobe Acrobat Document, Section 3.10 speaks of Monthly Inspections- Are you requesting that vendors supply a cost for each vehicle for a monthly inspection?


	Yes. See Specifications Sheet, Attachment #2, Under General Requirements: Item #3, in the Adobe Acrobat Document, Section 3-10C
	

	6
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	If selected (awarded a contract) - what would be the number of vehicles given to a vendor at one time to be overhauled? 


	Usually one. No more than two.
	

	7
	05/14/2020
	05/22/2020
	Who was the Vendor that held the previous contract for the past 10 years?
	Terex Utilities Inc and Nelson Truck Equipment Co.
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